RADIO WTLS STATION

1300 ON DIAL 1000 WATTS

HELPING TO BUILD A GREATER EAST ALABAMA

BERT BANK
GEN., MANAGER

OWNED AND OPERATED BY TALLASSEE BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC. NED BUTLER
STATION MANAGER

HIGHWAY 14 PHONE 8535

Tallassee, Alabama

May 27,1954

Mr. Kermit Geary
Walnutport Penn.

Dear Mr. Geary,
This letter is to verify your reception report dated may 17,1954.

Just a few words about the setup here at WILS. We have a Collins 20-V
transmitter working into a 72 ohm transmission line into a collins

tuning box,matcked into a series fed tower. The tower is 300 ft. guyed.

We have 120 ground radédls burried 3 degrees apart around the tower approx.
6-8 in. deep. Plus a 24x2L ft. copper screen.

WTLS will begin it's regular broadcast tuesday June lst.,And will
operate daytime hours only, In Alabama in this part of the state the
hours for June are approx, 4:45 AM till 6:45 Pm.

I wish to thank you for your nice letter and to wish you the
best of luck.

Yoprs truly,

Néd Butler

(
/’f Chief Engineer



